DATE: October 25, 2023.
TO: All Offerors’
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department

RE: ITB No. 23-128, 2023 ADA RAMP/SIDEWALK REPAIR CDBG FEDERAL/LOCAL PROJECT

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation.



Brookhav

GEORGIA

2023 ADA RAMP/SIDEWALK REPAIR
CDBG FEDERAL/LOCAL PROJECT

ADDENDUM NO. 1
INVITATION TO BID, No 23-128

10/25/2023

The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.

e Page 1 (Cover) critical date changes to project - (Posted to Bonfire & City website)

Critical date changes for bid process.

1. The Pre-Bid Meeting date has changed from November 1, 2023, to November 3,
2023.

2. Questions/requests for clarification deadline, after the Pre-Bid Meeting, must be
submitted by noon on November 8, 2023. Questions/clarification requests submitted
after this date/time may not be answered.

3. All other parts of the contract are to remain the same.

4. You must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (No. 1) by signing and dating in
the designated area below and return it to the City of Brookhaven Purchasing
Manager via the Bonfire portal. Failure to acknowledge receipt may disqualify
your bid submission.

Acknowledged Receipt:

(PRINT NAME)
DATE:

(SIGNATURE)



